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ZXTHERESEBEGNAR It @M (ERRMD (RE4, #4w)

Form of Notification for a Force Majeure Event of COVID-19
=R € P & REPNE S

From: [insert the full name of the notifying party]

ok [EF A m AN 2]

To: [insert the full name of the notified party]

Yix: DAEZEmAITHE f AL

CC: [insert the name of project manager of the notified party]
B#: 202040 1AL 18

Date: [month/day, 2020]

FA R TR E LT F 4 e

Subject: Notification for a Force Majeure Event of COVID-19
B S8 /2t

Dear Sir/Madam,

B, R E M BRATNEE, UWEAE RN DAETE 2K (LU EARCRTE”)
#E AL DR AT B9 STH .

Firstly, thank you for your trust and kind support since the cooperation for [full name of
the project] (hereinafter referred to as the “Project” ) between us.

BATE E &, BT Em5TE, B 20204 H B4, —M#ME 2019 A HE
WRFNRATHE FEALEE2RRATRE, BENCEEEFELEEE, BT 2020
F1H30 ERERTEALANENERKENRL AL T E£FH, BTRIDIATE &
MR [ &/ AR Z AR ERW S, DLRR T% 42 AT BRI 5 R,
ERBEEMHE LT BRI/ E OERURART S OBEAR, 8 F A H
AL B T 2019 8 B R B SRR

We are so regret, but have to inform you that, since [month/day, 2020], an epidemics
called COVID-19 occurs from Wuhan city, the capital of Hubei Province, PR. China, and

currently spreads national-wide in PR. China, which has further been identified as a public
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health emergency of international concern by the World Health Organization (WHO) on
January 30, 2020. Since the [ ] equipment and [ ] materials are procured. and/or the labors are
employed and mobilized for the Project from P.R. China, the manufacture, transportation and/or
exporting custom clearance of the said equipment and materials, and/or the employment and/or
the mobilization of the labors for the Project are materially affected since [month/day/year] by
the COVID-19 Event.

REATE [ER27Y % 1 1 %802, 2019 AR FKEIOAEAN 50
T, P UABRATE 5T 8] K2 X A4 . AT AT 8 09 1 JU T R PR SR 2019 3
7 B R A TR B x RAT e v oy AR AT R R (45 A

According to Article [ ] of the [full name of the contract] for the Project, the COVID-19
Event is to be regarded as a force majeure event, so this notification is send to you as a
notification for force majeure event. We will collect, as practical as possible, the proofs for the
occurrence of the COVID-19 Event and the particulars for its influence on us and then provide
them to you.

ETF209HdmFREL -—MERESF, BNBRNMTITRTEFEL A, UK
et 2 R, BATE S 08— BBt 8] ) 5% 8] R SRR RATZ Zm 6y F L. FlE, —E 2019
FRmEREER UABNKETRBATMRS, BATHARSEE 5.

Since the COVID-19 Event is a lasting event, we are not sure currently how long it will
last and when it will come to its end. We will subsequently let you know the situation of the
COVID-19 Event and its influence on us after an interval. Meanwhile, once the COVID-19
Event come to its end, and our ability for the performance of the Contract are resumed, we will
also let you know quickly.

BT, RATEAAERLREAE 2019 38 m H & B2 m eyt fos e, — /&1 7 K
AT X A B ) 2, AT 2R G5 80 5 5t 8 Bt RATRER T g8 bR 58 al X e it
Kol o3t e B ) A

Currently, we are diligently scheming the plans and measures on how to mitigate the effect
of the COVID-19 Event on the execution of the Project. Once such plans and measures are

determined, we will provide them to and discuss with you. We will finalize the said plans and
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measures as practical as we can.

52

P4 !
Best wishes!
=R R
Sincerely yours,
L& T RAEEF]
[signature of notifying party’s representative]
B L1
Title: [ ]



=, XTHERESEFEEHNERERBNAFS

G5

KE: [HER#@mAHL2E
L& E- - & PPN
Pk [AEZEmANTE f5TAL
B L 140 1AL 1H

A R AUE R B R R 1 R 0 R B A e e

[ 12H:

RFEE L VTUTHER “RIBR) fxtfka THERMEH I REHED T
B, ETHA RS RN E KGR NREABT A 1ER) &k
PR EEAG, ATRTHK AR, Kb E T IR EFET THRBE,
HIHER. FoFAIE R AR T st —FRERE, Bk, REWN 1 EFE #
REz%E L 14 TRAZF L 14, R4t T WA B3R EEEER:

(1) ARATE. CEZEZElTIGNME TEEENHIN. 2. FEREMER
FR L UK TARR N RO F = AN R AT A0 7 40k 58 & A N 7 i 5t 8] A3

(2) % 8] B 1 Ao/ 4 i 28 1% o TR F DU ZE s

(3) B EREmE REE ™ £NE L. BT8Rk H 58 AHE;

(4) 4R 8] RLAT Bl X B SRR BRI % 3 e B 7= A6 09 3% ] oy it 8] 74

(5) BRI B mE kAT AR 5% 50 R LIk BT An oy 28 ) i 5t 8] AGHE

(6) BEFFEEEHRE, 53, MR T 0y 5% A b5t 8 A

(7) HEEAF THE3E 5 8 Bk A VIR, R TARY % R i 5t Rl R4

(8) mRFEAKRAEN (£) TERB i T, KA T35 &5 8 K
18,

>
=y

]

4

N

Iy
=
Dol

1

Lk R R e, BB R BT R o ok A R A S R0 v B 3 D8] A AR A S
B e L 1 5 B A/ B M PR A AR A R AR, DRI T R R R T SRR
WA o/ R AR AR AR RE. HOER, R E TR BE B 1 1k Pk

53



TR, WEHE AEARZHA TR K TE.
WRFEAFERAEN (L) TERB A TR, 155 8] /5 M T AT 3% 24
TR A, BB AL 7 FOF iR 4y R AR B An /R A, R SR .
Fit: R W 00 B B T K AT R
AT 7 A

I~

i - I =

54



M. £TFHBESEERHORIEN (5405, REE, 25T

Form of Notification of Claim for COVID-19 Influence
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
B#: 202040 1AL1H

Date: [month/day, 2020]

FA: KT AR E R R B R A e

Subject: Notification of Claim for COVID-19 Influence
B S8 /2t

Dear Sir/Madam,

FE BT, FEF202046 0 TAL 1 EBRLTHATRFASRAFHACER
Z4ERE, BB T20204F 1 A30 HRYRTAAFAENERFRRENRL AL T AE
B, XEERPHT RN (EFHE 2R (UTFEREKTE?) 4T, BARNA
ATERATHFRS [ 1 AT AFER AR SN, /S REARTHZ A ER
RAnzh iy, Ak, ®ANCF202048 0 1AL 1TEARARAT A THRAER (F
TH: ). BB AR E A B T B A

As you know, an epidemics called COVID-19 occurs and spreads national-wide in PR.
China and was further identified as a public health emergency of international concern by the
World Health Organization ( WHO ) on January 30, 2020, which has materially affected our
execution of the [full name of the project] ( hereinafter referred to as the “Project” ), because
for the execution of the Project, the [ ] equipment and [ | materials are procured and/or lots
of labors are employed and mobilized from PR. China. For the influence of the COVID-19

Event, we have also sent a notification of force majeure event to you on [month/day, 2020]
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(Ref No.: ) . Thank you for your understanding and support in such situation.

WEATE [ERE2HRYUTERER”) £ 1 1R800 E, EXTRAERLT,
FAVE ARG TR A/ A M Fa, RESFEHE [ 1 HFolle, A TFRIZ
B8y 2019 HE RGN, RATRAZ T R AN fo 3 % 2019 ¥E & R = B 3L

[ 1 XRAmERa kSRR, &I AT T RBEA Ak, JATA 5
B R I R JE S RATR 1 5 B 4R 2K T 2019 7 A 4 RATE AR B R A0 R E
T FE R DL R AT E R B B B B Al TR 2019 3778 i I B R0 v 7 R AR B B A B 4R
&, JEHEBEAR K AH

According to Article [ ] of the [full name of the contract] ( hereinafter referred to as the
“Contract” ) for the Project, we are entitled to be reimbursed with the corresponding extension
of time and/or the costs incurred by us; meanwhile, according to Article [ ] of the Contract,
we should give you the notice of claim within [ ] days after we become aware or should
become aware the influence of the COVID-19 Event, otherwise it will be construed as that we
have waived the rights of claim. Therefore, we have to send this notification of claim to you.
We will subsequently provide a report to you on the loss and damages and the delay caused by,
as well as the costs we incur for the mitigation and overcoming the influence of the COVID-19
Event, together with the corresponding particulars.

ATEDARTIHERRE T — AR TEFHE A, oA T RO EHRE,

RAEZ R T 2019 # e 1F 090, (2 RATE 138 T3 Fn/sl 26 M 9 R AR S m] AT K
RATRINE SR 2019 FT e, S LmATE, Faf, ®7ELbRER L
W T Ao/ B AT B I AR

In order to promotion the completion of the Project, which is for your benefits and
embodies our good faiths in cooperation, despite the influence of the COVID-19 Event, before
the reimbursement of the extension of time and/or the costs are settled between us, we will still
make our reasonable efforts to deal with the influence of the COVID-19 Event and continue to
execute the Project. Meanwhile, we hereby retain our rights of claim for the said extension of

time and/or costs.

4T
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Best wishes!
=R R
Sincerely yours,
L& T RAEEF]
[signature of notifying party’s representative]
LS S G
Title: [ ]
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